Ted Gandolfo

960 Holly court

Franklin 3quare,N.Y.IIOIO
(516) 872-5801

July 9, I99T

Dear Harold,

This is extremely important info, and I think you know better

than most what to do with it. To wit: I was informed, last night, that the
tapes of I2 hours of Oswald's interrogations, which were secretly recorded by
Dallas Captain (police captain) will Fritz, will be released soon by someone
who has direct copies of them. (whose name, obviously, cannot be revealed at
this time.) I don't recall if I mentioned this fact of the recordings to you
before..I seem to recollect that I once did. I was originally assured that I,
myself, was to be given them by Mr. X but he has reneged on this for his “own
reasons"..so. With them, I was going to call a N.Y.Press-Club conference and

pPlay some of it,etc. I was also told that these tapes(copies) were in the
hands of several people for safety's sake which I can easily understand., I

have been up practically the whole (last) night thinking which researcher
could provide the best, nation-wide publicity when this event occurs and I have
decided, after much thought, indeed, that you, harold, should be the one to
do it. Obviously, when THIS story breaks, its repurcussions will be devestating,
to say the least.But I thought/think that with YOUR media connections, you can
best inform them of this development, so that it can be handled the RIGHT way.
Although I obviously cannot say TOO MUCH about this development, if you know
anyone, which I'm sure you do who wants to talk to me about it, they can reach
me at above phone # or new address. Think it over because this will be dynamite!
I'll defer to you on this one, Harold..OK??..,0K!!

yours-in-struggle,




